
                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2009    Page 1  of  2 
 

 
P.O. BOX 675 ▪ 61750 CHOLLITA ROAD ▪ JOSHUA TREE ▪ CALIFORNIA 92252 

TELEPHONE (760) 366-8438    FAX (760) 366-9528    E-MAIL  jbwd@jbwd.com 
 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

WEDNESDAY OCTOBER 21, 2009, 7:00 PM 
61750 CHOLLITA ROAD, JOSHUA TREE, CA  92252 

 
 

AGENDA 
     

 1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

 2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

 3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM 
 

 4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

 5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

 
Pages  1-2     
Pages  3-22 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Approve Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 7, 2009 
B. Approve Financial Report for August 2009 
 

Pages   23-37 7. ESCROW AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF PROPERTY FOR 
GROUNDWATER PONDS 
Recommend that the Board authorize the Board President to sign the Purchase and 
Sales Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions, and authorize the General Manager to 
execute other documents as necessary to acquire approximately 30 acres generally east 
of Sunburst and north of Highway 62 for the Groundwater Recharge Ponds at a cost 
not to exceed $195,000 plus escrow expenses. 
 

Pages   38-39 8. TEMPORARY PUBLIC INFORMATION SERVICES 
Recommend that the Board authorize staff to solicit local proposals for public 
information services for six months at a cost estimate of $25,000. 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 



                   AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 21, 2009    Page 2  of  2 
 

 
 
Pages   40-41 

 
 

9. 

 
 
CERTIFICATION OF URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN BY STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES 
Recommend that the Board accept the report for information. 
 

Page   42 10. REPORT ON PROPOSITION 1A BORROWING BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
Recommend that the Board decline to participate in the Prop. 1A Loan Securitization 
Program. 
 

Pages 43-45 11. PROJECT PRIORITY LIST 
An update on staff’s progress with assigned projects. 
 

 12. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

  13. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 

  14. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/REPORTS 
 

 15. CLOSED SESSION 
Property Acquisition; pursuant to Government Code 54956.8, Conference with Real 
Property Negotiator regarding price and terms.  District negotiator:  Joe Guzzetta.  
APN:  603-231-06. 
 

 16. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION 

 17. ADJOURNMENT 

  
 

The Board of Directors reserves the right to take action on items reserved for discussion only. 
  
INFORMATION 
During either "Public Comment” Item, please use the podium microphone.  State your name and have your 
information prepared and be ready to provide your comments to the Board.  The District is interested and appreciates 
your comments.  A 3-minute time limit may be imposed.  Thank you. 
 
Any person with a disability who requires accommodation in order to participate in this meeting should telephone 
Joshua Basin Water District at (760) 366-8438, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a 
disability-related modification or accommodation. 
 
Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board of Directors after distribution of the agenda packet 
are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 61750 Chollita Road, Joshua Tree, California 
92252 during normal business hours. 
 
 

 



 

1                                                  Regular Meeting of October 7, 2009 

JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
Minutes of the 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
October 7, 2009 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER    7:00 PM 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. DETERMINATION OF QUORUM: By roll-call: 
       Gary Given  Present  
       Bill Long  Present 
       Mickey Luckman Present 
       Mike Reynolds Present 
       Gary Wilson  Present 
 

 STAFF PRESENT:   Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
      Susan Greer, Assistant GM/Controller 
      Terry Spurrier, HR/Administrative Services Supervisor 
      Keith Faul, GIS Coordinator 
      Marie Salsberry, Executive Secretary 
 

 GUESTS:   13 
 
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
MSC Luckman/Reynolds 5/0 to approve the agenda for the October 7, 2009 Regular Meeting of 

the Board of Directors. 
 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR 
MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of September 14, 2009; 

to approve the minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 16, 2009; and to approve 
the minutes of the Special Meeting of September 23, 2009. 

 

7. WATER CONSERVATION EFFORTS AT JOSHUA TREE MEMORIAL PARK 
General Manager Guzzetta reported that the District’s conservation consultant Deborah 

Bollinger conducted a water audit at the Joshua Tree Memorial Park and recommended 
several changes that would result in significant savings of water.  The Memorial Park 
manager made some of these changes which resulted in a 24% reduction in water use.  
President Given presented a certificate to Joshua Tree Memorial Park manager Karen 
Moran.  Ms. Moran thanked the Bollingers as well as General Manager Guzzetta and 
Interim Chief of Operations Joe Bocanegra, and noted that she will be implementing 
more of the suggested changes to further conserve water. 

 

8. SERVICE VEHICLE, HEAVY EQUIPMENT AND GENERATOR MAINTENANCE AND 
REPAIR 

Human Resources/Administrative Services Supervisor Terry Spurrier reported on the San 
Bernardino County Fleet Management Department.  Representatives from the Fleet 
Management Department explained more about the services they offer, and fees. The 
department not only performs vehicle maintenance and repairs, but also keeps track of 
mandatory compliance issues such as those set by the air quality management district for 

Page 1 of 45



 

2                                                  Regular Meeting of October 7, 2009 

diesel emissions.  Discussion ensued with Director Reynolds suggesting that the District 
obtain proposals from some local shops to compare.  Director Long noted that the District 
can enter into an agreement with County and still obtain proposals from local shops as 
the District would not be committing to having all work done through the County. 

MSC Long/Luckman 5/0 to approve staff recommendation to authorize the agreement with the 
County of San Bernardino Fleet Management Department to use their maintenance and 
repair services. 

 

9. MEMBERSHIP/SIGNATORY TO THE CALIFORNIA URBAN WATER CONSERVATION 
COUNCIL 

HR/Administrative Services Supervisor Spurrier reported that due to pending legislation that 
may change water conservation requirements and other factors staff recommends 
waiting rather than becoming a member of the California Urban Water Conservation 
Council at this time.  Membership would cost 24 thousand dollars over ten years, but 
there is not a guarantee of any benefit in return at this time.   

MSC Reynolds/Long 5/0 to approve staff recommendation to withhold authorization to join the 
California Urban Water Conservation Council or become signatory to the Memorandum 
of Understanding at this time. 

 

10. PROJECT PRIORITY LIST 
GM Guzzetta reported that Well 16 will need some cleanup before being put into service; 

Krieger and Stewart will have a draft report on the status of Well 17 next week.  Interim 
Chief of Operations Bocanegra is working on a report on Well 11 to present to the Board.  
Preventive maintenance on the system continues, the field crew are doing an outstanding 
job. 

 

11. PUBLIC COMMENT 
None. 
 

12. GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
The General Manager had nothing further to report. 
 

13. DIRECTOR COMMENTS/REPORTS 
Director Wilson commented that yesterday a truck with no driver knocked out a fire hydrant on 

Park Boulevard; no water was coming out but if water had been running from the hydrant 
there would have been more damage.  He noted that Steve Spitz was on the scene and 
put hazard cones out at the area.   

 

16. ADJOURNMENT  7:52 PM 
MSC Long/Given 5/0 to adjourn the October 7, 2009 Regular Meeting of the Joshua Basin 

Water District Board of Directors. 
 

Respectfully submitted; 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Joe Guzzetta, General Manager 
 
The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors is scheduled for October 21, 2009. 

Page 2 of 45



Page 3 of 45



Page 4 of 45



Page 5 of 45



Page 6 of 45



Page 7 of 45



Page 8 of 45



Page 9 of 45



Page 10 of 45



Page 11 of 45



Page 12 of 45



Page 13 of 45



Page 14 of 45



Page 15 of 45



Page 16 of 45



Page 17 of 45



Page 18 of 45



Page 19 of 45



Page 20 of 45



Page 21 of 45



Page 22 of 45



Page 23 of 45



Page 24 of 45



Page 25 of 45



Page 26 of 45



Page 27 of 45



Page 28 of 45



Page 29 of 45



Page 30 of 45



Page 31 of 45



Page 32 of 45



Page 33 of 45



Page 34 of 45



Page 35 of 45



Page 36 of 45



Page 37 of 45



JOSHUA BASIN WATER DISTRICT 
SUPPLEMENTAL DATA SHEET 

 
 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors       October 21, 2009 
 
 
Report to: President and Members of the Board 
From: Board Ad Hoc Public Information Committee (President Given and Board 

Member Luckman) 
 
TOPIC: TEMPORARY PUBLIC INFORMATION SERVICES 

 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Board authorize staff to solicit local proposals for 

public information services for six months at a cost estimate of 
$25,000. 
 

ANALYSIS: The Board Ad Hoc Public Information Committee, together 
with staff, have proposed that the District solicit public 
information services from local providers who are familiar with 
the Morongo Basin, if not Joshua Basin Water District specific 
issues. 
 
The purpose of a temporary program would be to help develop 
a program and determine if there is a need for an on-going 
program, and what that program should consist of.  
Specifically, during the six months the following activities 
should be addressed: 
 

• Develop program requirements 
• Coordinate AWAC (Alliance for Water Awareness and 

Conservation) radio and newspaper conservation 
messages with JBWD messages to take advantage of 
AWAC funds that are available. 

• Organize special events such as a District tour, 
Demonstration Garden dedication, Chamber of 
Commerce mixers, etc. 

• Coordinate with TMG for messages concerning the 
ground water recharge project when that is funded. 

• Consider other ways to inform the public about water 
issues such as identifying videos of interest that could 
be run before the Board meetings (e.g. Huell Howser 
Water Series), and advertising landscape workshops. 

 
Some of these items will take time to develop, but will take 
much less time to continue once they are established.   
 
 

Page 38 of 45



Public information has been an important Board goal.  The 
Committee is looking for local talent that can provide services 
within the cost that is typical for the High Desert, rather than 
Public Information firms that bill at a much higher rate. 
 
It is proposed that the District advertise locally for this service 
with the Board to approve an agreement for services with the 
best proposal submitted.  The Ad Hoc Public Information 
Committee and staff will participate in selecting a contractor. 

 

Page 39 of 45



Page 40 of 45



Page 41 of 45



Page 42 of 45



Updated    10/15/2009                  Page 1 

 
Project Priority List 

 
 
PROJECTS NEARING COMPLETION 
Miscellaneous Pipeline Replacement Project:  Juniper north of Hwy 62, Veterans Way 
and Center St. between Chollita Rd. and Commercial St., easement behind Hwy 62 
(south side) between El Reposo Circle and Sunset Rd., easement behind Hwy 62 (south 
side) Conejo Ave. and Outpost Rd; Torres Ave., Division St., San Angelo Way; 
Sunflower Rd., Sun Mesa Rd. between Sunever Ave. and Sun Kist Rd. 
Project is ready to go to bid, awaiting possible grant funds. 
Conservation Landscape Demonstration Garden & Residential Landscape Designs  
Construction is underway. 
Review of Community Service District (CSD)  
The Board referred to the Citizens Advisory Committee consideration of the impacts of a 
CSD on Joshua Basin Water District.  Committee recommendations were presented at the 
July 18th 2007 Board meeting and continued to a later date. 
Conduct Fee Study (Susan) 
Water rates, capacity and inter-agency fee studies have been completed.  Miscellaneous 
fees are being developed, based upon resources used – staff, vehicle, equipment, etc. 
Well #16   (Joe Bocanegra)   
Contractor is scheduled to begin installation of equipment at Well #16 in two to three 
weeks. 
Personnel Policy Manual (Joe Guzzetta) 
Completed and under review by the labor counsel. 
Landscape Ordinance (Joe Guzzetta) 
AWAC will draft a new model ordinance to comply with new state legislation AB 8118 
 
PROJECTS UNDERWAY 
Develop Public Outreach Program 
The Ad Hoc committee met July 16.  Public information for the Groundwater Recharge 
Project and the Water and Land Use Forum are underway. 
Land Use/Water Policy Forum (Joe Guzzetta) 
Staff and Ad Hoc Public Information committee met with Water Resources Institute to 
continue planning for a forum.  Agreement with CSUSB was approved at March 18th 
Board meeting. Planning for forum is ongoing. 
Record Archival System  (Susan) 
Staff had second presentation. 
Recharge Site Evaluation/USGS Study 
The Draft EIR has been circulated for comments and consultants are preparing responses 
to comments. 
C-2 Tank Relocation (Joe Bocanegra) 
Ready to go to bid pending funding. A USDA Grant Pre-Application has been submitted 
for this project. 
 
 

Page 43 of 45



Updated    10/15/2009                  Page 2 

PROJECTS NOT BEGUN 
Final Phase of 4” Pipe Replacement  (Joe Guzzetta, Joe Bocanegra, Keith Faul) 
Staff met to more clearly define needed replacements.  A USDA Grant pre-application 
has been submitted. 
Develop/Update Board Policies and Procedures (Susan Greer) 
Emergency Preparedness/Response Exercises 
Update 3030 Plan (Joe Guzzetta) 
Staff intends to solicit proposals for this project. 
Equipment Carport at Shop  (Joe Bocanegra) 
Needs are being evaluated. 
Election to Charge Private Wells for Replacement Water 
Attorney is reviewing election options. 
 
PROJECTS COMPLETED 

• Implement “Best Management Practices” of the California Urban Water 
Conservation Council (Terry Spurrier) 
Completed. 

Complete Wastewater Treatment Strategy and Implementation Mechanisms (Joe 
Guzzetta, Susan Greer, Joe Bocanegra) 
The Board adopted the Wastewater Strategy at the July 15th, 2009 meeting. 
Package Treatment Plant Policy Regarding Construction and Maintenance 
Complete with Board’s adoption of the Wastewater Treatment Strategy 
Site Security and Telemetry System Upgrades:   
Enhancements to security including motion sensors and intrusion alarms: complete. 
Tank Recoating (Joe Bocanegra) 
Completed and has been put into routine maintenance program. 
Replace Accounting Mainframe  (Susan) 
First water bills using new system were mailed. 
Emergency Generator (Joe Bocanegra) 
Generators have been delivered. 
Remote Meter Policy (Susan) 
Board has adopted revised policy. 
Website Development /Establish District Public Information Program (Joe Guzzetta) 
The website is up and running. 
Property Acquisition for Future Water Facilities  
Property acquisition consultant was selected at the September 9th Board meeting. 
Construction of H Zone Phase II Pipeline Replacement Project  
Completed.  Notice of Completion filed. 
Replace Line Printer (Susan) 
Replaced with smaller printers. 
Develop Cross-Connection Control Program  
Program is being implemented. 
Replace JD310 Tractor 
Complete. 
Replace Septic Tank at Shop 
Complete. 
 

Page 44 of 45



Updated    10/15/2009                  Page 3 

Sewer Management Authority 
LAFCO designated JBWD as the wastewater authority on August 15th.   
Construction of H Zone Phase I Pipeline Replacement Project  
Construction of Phase I is complete.  
Well 17 Wellhead Construction 
Well became operational in July. 
Organization Study  
Completed.  Staff is implementing the study. 
Closed Circuit Security System  
Video monitoring system is in place. 
Safety Consultant; Program 
Initial safety plans are complete. 

Page 45 of 45




